
 

 

 
 
 
 
Please ask for democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
Direct Line:  
Email  committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
 
The Chair and Members of Appeals 
and Regulatory Committee 

 

 8 December 2021 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the APPEALS AND REGULATORY 
COMMITTEE to be held on WEDNESDAY, 15 DECEMBER 2021 at 11.00 am in 
Committee Room 1 Town Hall Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out 
below. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1(Public Information) 
 

1.    Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 
agenda  
 

2.    Apologies for Absence  
 

3.    Minutes (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

4.    Programme of Street Collections 2021 for 2022 Collections (Pages 5 - 
28) 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 

Head of Regulatory Law and Monitoring Officer 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 
  

 



A&R 03.11.21 

1 
 
 

APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 3rd November, 2021 
 

Present:- 
 

Councillor A Murphy (Chair) 

 
Councillors Perkins 

Bellamy 
Bingham 
G Falconer 
P Innes 
 

Councillors Marriott 
Perry 
Redihough 
Rogers 

 
*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme 
 

42    DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS 
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 

43    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillors S Niblock, Flood 
and Rayner. 
 

44    MINUTES  
 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Appeals and Regulatory 
Committee held on 17 March 2021 be approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair. 
 
- RESOLVED 
 

45    REVIEW OF LICENCE AND REGISTRATION FEES 2022/23 (A000)  
 
The Licensing Manager presented a report seeking approval of revised 
licence and registration fees in respect of private hire and hackney 
carriage licensing and scrap metal collectors and sites licensing for 
2022/23. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



A&R 03.11.21 

2 
 
 

It was stated that Council policy was to request an increase of 3%, but a 
5% increase was suggested for all fees and charges in the current 
circumstances to maintain the existing budget position. A summary of the 
current and the proposed fees and charges was included at Appendix A 
to the report. A comparison of fees charged by other Derbyshire 
authorities was included at Appendix B to the report. 
 
It was noted that the private hire and hackney carriage proposed fees and 
charges would be subject to consultation.  
 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(1) That the consultation for a 5% increase to fees and charges for 
Private Hire and Hackney Carriage fees from 1 April 2022 be 
approved. 

(2) That a 5% increase in fees and charges for scrap metal collectors 
and sites, and miscellaneous licensing fees from 1 April 2022 be 
approved. 

 
 
 
 

Page 4



 1 

FOR PUBLICATION 
AGENDA ITEM  

 

PROGRAMME OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2021 
 
 

MEETING: 
   

APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 
    

15 DECEMBER 2021 

REPORT BY: 
   

Licensing Officer   

WARD: ALL 
COMMUNITY 
FORUM: 

ALL 

 

 
 FOR PUBLICATION 
 

 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To determine the programme of Street Collections for 2022. 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The number of people wishing to hold street collections has 

reduced considerably due to the Covid-19 pandemic, and people 
still being cautious about the current health situation.   

 
2.2 Licensing have received applications to be carried out during 2022  

from: 
 
RSPCA Chesterfield & North Derbyshire Branch for 11 collections,  
Cancer Research UK Barnsley for 7 collections and 1 for Edale 
Mountain Rescue Team. 
 

2.3 There may be more applications received during the year.   
 

2.4 Appendix A shows the current list of applications.  
 

2.5 Details of collections held by the applicants in previous years are 
shown at Appendix B. 

 
2.6 A Brief summary of the nature of each charity is attached at 

Appendix C. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 
2.7 This report only refers to street collections for cash; direct debit 

collections are regulated under agreement with the Institute of 
Fundraising.   
  

3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 That the programme of Street Collections for 2022 be determined. 
 

 
EMMA MARRIOTT 

LICENSING OFFICER 
 

Page 6



STREET COLLECTIONS – 2022    APPENDIX A 
 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

January   

 
Sat 1 

 

  

 
Sun 2 
Mon 3 
Tues 4 
Wed 5 
Thur 6 
Fri 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 8 
 

 
  

 

 
Sun 9 
Mon 10 
Tues 11 
Wed 12 
Thur 13 
Fri 14 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 15 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 16 
Mon 17 
Tue 18 
Wed 19 
Thur 20 
Fri 21 
 

  

 
Sat 22 
 

  

 
Sun 23 
Mon 24 
Tue 25 
Wed 26 
Thur 27 
Fri 28 
 

  

 
Sat 29 
 

  

Sun 30   

Mon 31  
 

 Page 7



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

February   

 
Tues 1 
Wed 2 
Thur 3 
Fri 4 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sat 5 
 

  

 
Sun 6 
Mon 7 
Tues 8 
Wed 9 
Thur 10 
Fri 11 
 

 
 

 

 
Sat 12 
 

  

 
Sun 13 
Mon 14 
Tues 15 
Wed 16 
Thur 17 
Fri 18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 19 
 

  

 
Sun 20 
Mon 21 
Tues 22 
Wed 23 
Thur 24 
Fri 25 
 

  

 
Sat 26 
 

  

 
Sun 27 
Mon 28 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Page 8



 
DATE 

 
CHARITY 

 
RETURNED 

March   

 
Tues 1 
Wed 2 
Thur 3 
Fri 4 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Sat 5 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sun 6 
Mon 7 
Tues 8 
Wed 9 
Thur 10 
Fri 11 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Sat 12 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 13 
Mon 14 
Tues 15 
Wed 16 
Thur 17 
Fri 18 
 

  

 
Sat 19 
 

  

 
Sun 20 
Mon 21 
Tues 22 
Wed 23 
Thur 24 
Fri 25 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 

 

 
Sat 26 
 

  

 
Sun 27 
Mon 28 
Tues 29 
Wed 30 
Thurs 31 
 
 

  

 
Page 9



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

April   

 
 
Fri 1 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Sat 2  
 

  

 
Sun 3 
Mon 4 
Tues 5 
Wed 6 
Thur 7 
Fri 8 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 

 
Sat 9 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sun 10 
Mon 11 
Tues 12 
Wed 13 
Thur 14 
Fri 15 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 16 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 17 
Mon 18 
Tues 19 
Wed 20 
Thur 21 
Fri 22 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 23 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 24 
Mon 25 
Tues 26 
Wed 27 
Thur 28 
Fri 29 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 

 

 
Sat 30 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

Page 10



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

May   

 
 

  

 
Sun 1 
Mon 2 
Tues 3 
Wed 4 
Thur 5 
Fri 6 
 

 
 
  

 

 
Sat 7 
 

 
  

 

 
Sun 8 
Mon 9 
Tues 10 
Wed 11 
Thur 12 
Fri 13 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 
 
 

 

 
Sat 14 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 15 
Mon 16 
Tues 17 
Wed 18 
Thur 19 
Fri 20 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 21 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sun 22 
Mon 23 
Tues 24 
Wed 25 
Thur 26 
Fri 27 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 

 

 
Sat 28 
 

  

Sun 29 
Mon 30 
Tues 31 
 

  

Page 11



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

June   

 
  
Wed 1 
Thur 2 
Fri 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 4 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 5 
Mon 6 
Tues 7 
Wed 8 
Thur 9 
Fri 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sat 11 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 12 
Mon 13 
Tues 14 
Wed 15 
Thur 16 
Fri 17 
 

  

 
Sat 18 
 

  

 
Sun 29 
Mon 20 
Tue 21 
Wed 22 
Thur 23 
Fri 24 
 

  

 
Sat 25 
 

  

Sun 26 
Mon 27 
Tues 28 
Wed 29 
Thurs 30 
 

 
 
 
 
RSPCA 

 

 

Page 12



 

DATE  RETURNED 

July   

Fri 1 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
Sat 2 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 3 
Mon 4 
Tues 5 
Wed 6 
Thur 7 
Fri 8 
 

 
 

 

 
Sat 9 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sun 10 
Mon 11 
Tues 12 
Wed 13 
Thur 14 
Fri 15 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 16 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 17 
Mon 18  
Tues 19 
Wed 20 
Thur 21 
Fri 22 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 23 
 

  

Sun 24 
Mon 25 
Tues 26 
Wed 27 
Thur 28 
Fri 29 
 

 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 

 

 
Sat 30 
 

 
RSPCA           

 

Sun 31   Page 13



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

August   

 
Mon 1 
Tues 2 

Wed 3 
Thur 4 
Fri 5 
 

 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 
 
 

 

 
Sat 6 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 7 
Mon 8 
Tues 9 
Wed 10 
Thur 11 
Fri 12 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 13 
 

  

 
Sun 14 
Mon 15 
Tues 16 
Wed 17 
Thur 18 

Fri 19 
 

  

 
Sat 20 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 21 
Mon 22 
Tues 23 
Wed 24 
Thur 25 
Fri 26 
 

  

 
Sat 27 
 

  

 
Sun 28 
Mon 29 
Tues 30 
Wed 31 
 

  

 Page 14



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

September   

 
 
Thur 1 
Fri 2 

  
 
 
 
  
 

 

 
Sat 3 
 

 
RSPCA 
 

 

 
Sun 4 
Mon 5 
Tues 6 
Wed 7 
Thur 8 
Fri 9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 10 
 

 
  

 

 
Sun 11 
Mon 12 
Tues 13 
Wed 14 
Thur 15 
Fri 16 
 

  

 
Sat 17 
 

  

 
Sun 18 

Mon 19 
Tues 20 
Wed 21 
Thur 22 
Fri 23 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 

 

 
Sat 24 
 

  

 
Sun 25 
Mon 26 
Tues 27 
Wed 28 
Thur 29 
Fri 30 
 

  

 
Page 15



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

October   

 
Sat 1 
 

  

 
Sun 2 
Mon 3 
Tues 4 
Wed 5 
Thur 6 
Fri 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 
Sat 8 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 9  
Mon 10 
Tues 11 
Wed 12 
Thur 13 
Fri 14 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 
 
 

 

 
Sat 15 
 

  

 
Sun 16 
Mon 17 
Tues 18 
Wed 19 
Thur 20 
Fri 21 
 

 
 
 
 
 
RSPCA 
 
 

 

 
Sat 22 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 23 
Mon 24 
Tue 25 
Wed 26 
Thur 27 
Fri 28 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 29 
 

  

 
Sun 30 
Mon 31 
 

  

Page 16



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

November   

 
Tues 1 
Wed 2 
Thur 3 
Fri 4 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 5 
 

  

 
Sun 6 
Mon 7 
Tues 8 
Wed 9 
Thur 10 
Fri 11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 12 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sun 13 
Mon 14 
Tues 15 
Wed 16 
Thur 17 
Fri 18 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 19 
 

 
Edale Mountain Rescue Team 

 

Sun 20 
Mon 21 
Tues 22 
Wed 23 
Thur 24 
Fri 25 
 

  

 
Sat 26 
 

  

Sun 27 
Mon 28 
Tues 29 
Wed 30 
 

  

 

Page 17



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

December   

 
Thur 1 
Fri 2 

 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 
 
 

 

 
Sat 3 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 4 
Mon 5 
Tues 6 
Wed 7 
Thur 8 
Fri 9 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 10 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sun 11 
Mon 12 
Tues 13  
Wed 14 
Thur 15 
Fri 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Cancer Research UK Barnsley 
 

 

 
Sat 17 
 

 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sun 18 
Mon 19 
Tues 20 
Wed 21 
Thur 22 
Fri 23 
 

  

 
Sat 24 
 

  

 
 Sun 25 
Mon 26 
Tues 27 
Wed 28 
Thur 29 
Fri 30 
 

  

 
Sat 31 
 

  

Page 18



 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



              

 
CHARITY 

 

 
2019 

 
2020 

 

 
2021 

Local 
Regional 
National 

Action Against Hunger £244.41 
(24/11/19) 

  National 

Amnesty International £92.51 
(07/09/19) 

  National 

Ashgate Hospicecare 
 
 

£50.39 
(06/07/19) 

(Cancelled 11.07.2020 
and 12.07.2020).  

Sparkle Walk on 25/09/2021 
 
 

Local 

Aurora Choir   11/12/2021  

Betel UK - Derby £520.00 (05/12/19) 
£534.00 (06/12/19) 
£735.00 (09/12/19) 
£515.00 (16/12/19) 

 27/11/2021 
 
Remaining collections for 
2021 will be on: 
3/12/2021 
4/12/2021 
5/12/2021 
6/12/2021 
8/12/2021 
12/12/2021 
15/12/2021 
16/12/2021 
18/12/2021 
20/12/2021 
22/12/2021 
23/12/2021 

Regional 

Betel UK - Nottingham £591.42 (02/12/19) 
£364.16 (10/12/19) 
£439.97 (13/12/19) 
£499.89 (18/12/19) 

 19/11/2021 
26/11/2021 
 
Remaining collections for 
2021 will be on 
10/12/2021 
17/12/2021 
24/12/2021 
 

Regional 

P
age 21



Bluebell Wood Children’s 
Hospice  

 (Cancelled 11/07/2020, 
19/07/2020, 16/08/2020, 
12/12/2020 and 
13/12/2020).  

  

British Heart Foundation 
Chesterfield Shop 

   Local 

 

Cancer Research UK 
(Mr. Kenny Owen) 

£39.94 (07/02/19) 
£30.26 (04/04/19) 
£23.33 (18/04/19) 
£24.05 (09/05/19) 
£14.46 (06/06/19) 
£21.10 (11/07/19) 

£26.23 (06/02/20) 
NIL Return (Cancelled) 
(02/04/2020) 
NIL Return (Cancelled) 
(16/04/2020) 
NIL Return (Cancelled) 
(07/05/2020) 
(Cancelled 
09/07/2020) 
£33.17 (27/08/2020) 
(Cancelled 12/09/2020) 

06/05/2021 
1706/2021 
08/07/2021 
26/08/2021 
30/09/2021 
£16.21 (21/10/2021) 
18/11/2021 
 
Remaining collections for 
2021 will be on: 
02/12/2021 
09/12/2021 

National 

Christian Education 
Chesterfield 

£386.94 (27/05/19) (Cancelled 25/05/2020)  Local 

Chesterfield Sea Cadets    Local 

Chesterfield Tuneless Choir    Local 

Derbyshire Blood Bikes £154.79 (18/08/19)   Local 

Dig Deep – Kilimanjaro 
Challenge 

£73.91 (16/02/19) 
£55.82 (23/03/19) 

  Local 

Guide Dogs Chesterfield £412.67 (10/08/19)   Local 

Edale Mountain Rescue £811.51 (23/11/19) (Cancelled 21/11/2020). 
Nil Return 

£1,118.31 (20/11/2021)  Local 

Friends of Eastwood Park   22.08.2021 
Cancelled 29/08/2021 

 

Hidden Hearing   24/09/2021  

James Whale Fund for 
Kidney Cancer 

   National 

Loundsley Green Church 
(Blue Bell Wood Hospice) 

 £234.00 
12/12/2020 

 Local 

P
age 22



Loundsley Green Church 
(Ashgate Hospice 

  Remaining collection for 
2021: 
18/12/2021 

 

Marie Curie Cancer Care £301.71 (09/03/19)   National 

 

Mayor’s Appeal £157.50 (30/07/19) 
£35.55 (18/08/19) 
£122.00 (12/12/19) 

 09/12/2021 Local 

Meningitis Research 
Foundation 

£40.00 (09/03/19) 
£0.00 (07/04/19) 
£0.00 (16/06/19) 
£222.71 (19/06/19) 
£86.95 (27/07/19) 
£0.00 (16/11/19) 
£217.86 (08/12/19) 

NIL Return 
(7/3/2020) 

 National 

MIND 
(Chesterfield Tuneless 
Choir) 

£31.26 (19/01/19)    
National 

Pantonic All Stars Steel 
Orchestra 

£521.60 (01/06/19) 
£245.86 (17/11/19) 

£559.48 
19.09.2020 
(Cancelled 30.05.2020) 

£655.99 (10/07/2021) 
21/11/2021 

Regional 

Pathfinder Dogs   22/01/2021 
05/02/2021 
19/03/2021 
14/05/2021 
15/05/2021 
11/06/2021 
12/06/2021 
09/07/2021 
10/07/2021 
06/08/2021 
07/08/2021 
  

 

PATHWAYS of Chesterfield £19.43 (12/07/19) 
£7.43 (16/07/19) 

  Local 

Phoenix Children’s Society  NIL Return 
(27/03/2020) 

  

P
age 23



Royal British Legion (Poppy 
Appeal) 

  29/10/2021 – 14/11/2021 
 

 

Royal National Lifeboat 
Institution 

£217.10 
(08/06/19) 
£423.41 
(06/07/19) 

Cancelled 6.06.2020 
and (04.07.2020) 

 National 

RSPCA, Chesterfield £159.47 (02/02/19 
£99.41 (20/04/19) 
£68.88 (25/05/19) 
£62.83 (28/09/19) 
£115.90 (07/12/19) 
£95.05 (21/12/19) 

 23/10/2021 
21/11/2021 
 
Remaining collections for 
2021 will be on 
13/12/2021 
19/12/2021 

Local 

Salvation Army   27/11/2021 
4/12/2021 
11/12/2021 
18/12/2021 

 

Sheffield Children’s Hospital £80.00 (21/12/19)   Local 

St John Ambulance   27/08/2021  

Youth Cancer Trust   £95.00 (07/05/2021)  
£95.00 (08/05/2021) 
£152.00 (11/05/2021) 
 
19/06/2021 (return 
15/07/2021).  
23/08/2021 
28/08/2021 
 
 

 

St Mary’s School   15/12/2021  

     

P
age 24



 

Sight Support Derbyshire £127.97 
(21/09/19) 

  Local 

Staveley Armed Forces and 
Veterans Association/Help 
For Heroes 

£13.40 
(13/14/07/19) 

(Cancelled 11th and 12 
July 2020) 

 Local 

St John Ambulance £182.00 
(18/05/19) 

(Cancelled 28/07/2020)  Local 

Terminus Initiative £184.67 
(08/08/19) 

  Regional 

The Friends of Eastwood 
Park 

£106.78 
(09/06/19) 

  Local 

The Phoenix Children’s 
Foundation 

£182.70 
(17/01/19) 
£178.00 

(27/06/19) 
£143.00 

(20/09/19 

£182.00 (24.01.2020) 
(Cancelled 27.03.2020). 

 Regional 

The Poppy Appeal 
The Royal British Legion 

£56,905.08 
(25 Oct 2019 – 10 Nov 2019) 

(Cancelled October and 
November 2020 

collections). 

 National 

The Salvation Army  (Cancelled collection 
due in November and 
their first collection in 

December.   
 

 National 

The Royal Air Forces 
Association 

£0.00 
(14/09/19) 

  National 

Tiny Individuals Need You    National 

Versus Arthritis    Local 

Sound of Mind £57.71 
(25/07/19) 

  Regional 

Youth Cancer Trust   7th and 8th May 2021 (Did not 
collect) 

 

 
 Street Collections – Returns 2020 

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank



          APPENDIX C 
 
 
 
 
 
INFORMATION ON CHARITIES THAT HAVE APPLIED TO COLLECT IN THE 
BOROUGH OF CHESTERFIELD IN 2022 
 
 

Date of collection  
 

Charity  

9th June, 28th  July, 
4th August, 22nd 
September, 13th 
October, 1st  
December and 15th 
December 2022 

Cancer Research UK 
Research into treatments and cures for cancer. 

19th November 
2022 

Edale Mountain Rescue 
 
Save life and alleviate distress, primarily in upland and 
mountainous areas.  
 
 

1st February, 5th 
March, 30th April, 
21st May, 30th June, 
30th July, 3rd 
September, 20th 
October, 12th 
November, 10th 
December and 17th 
December 2022 

RSPCA 
Charity operating in England and Wales that promote animal 
welfare.  

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Programme of Street Collections 2021 for 2022 Collections
	Appendix A - Programme 2022
	Appendix B - Details for 2019 2020 2021
	Appendix C - December 2021 Report


